BRIDGE AT THE END OF THE UPPER LAKE

National Grid Reference: SS624309934

Primary Record No. 0495w

The date of construction of this footbridge at the head of the Upper Lake is not known, but it was probably soon after the lake’s formation in 1839, rather than a pre-existing structure. Photographs taken by John Dillwyn Llewelyn in the early 1850s show that it consisted of stone abutments and a central stone pier which supported timber decking at about 2m above the water. Photographs clearly show the bridge had a rustic timber handrail which ran along the upstream side of the decking, with only a short length of handrail over the central pier on the downstream side. A photograph of c.1852 shows the western side of the bridge truncated by a railroad. This railroad is something of a mystery. By 1936 the footbridge had been destroyed by the construction of a road bridge which in turn has been replaced by the massive embankment of the M4 motorway/A48.
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